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Katowice-Committee

From: Danielle Gaillard-Picher <dani.gaillard@gwp.org>
Sent: Monday, 17 August, 2020 11:57
To: Katowice-Committee
Cc: Kusum Lata; Alex Simalabwi; Anjali Lohani
Subject: RE: Call for inputs by the Katowice Committee of Experts on Impacts relating to 

activities to be implemented at its next meeting

Dear Mr. Grabert, 
 
In response to the call for inputs by the KCE on the impacts of the implantation of response measures issued on 6 
August, the Global Water Partnership (GWP) would like to avail itself of this opportunity to stress the importance of 
implementing sustainable and resilient water resources management as a response measure supporting economic 
diversification and call for the inclusion of water resources management within the capacity building focus area. 
 
To this end, we are pleased to be able to share with you the following knowledge products that we have been 
producing of late. 

 Water, climate and development programme training Initiatives across Africa and in the Caribbean:  
https://www.gwp.org/globalassets/global/wcdp-images/capacity-building-undp-gwp-africa_final.pdf 
https://www.gwp.org/en/Caribbean-Water-and-Climate-Knowledge-Platform/Decision-Making-tools-Training-
modules/Training-Material/ 

 Green Climate Fund regional workshops in Africa, Asia, Lac & ongoing GCF Readiness workshops: 
https://www.gwp.org/en/GWP-SouthernAfrica/GCFPartners/ 

 GWP UNFCCC NAP Water Supplement: 
https://www4.unfccc.int/sites/NAPC/Documents/Supplements/GWP_NAP_Water_Supplement_May2019.
pdf 

 GWP-UNICEF  Climate Resilience WASH Strategic Framework: 
https://www.gwp.org/en/WashClimateResilience/ 

 GWP-UNFCCC  Nairobi Work Programme Report on Water and climate vulnerability impacts: 
https://library.wmo.int/index.php?lvl=notice_display&id=6034#.XzE-UK_is2w  

 
GWP would be pleased to be able to support the UNFCCC’s continued efforts in this domain through its regional and 
country workshops, organized in partnership with other entities, as a tool to enhance implementation, in particular 
as related to sustainable and resilient water resources management and access to climate finance. We look forward 
to being able to collaborate on this very important element. 
 
 
With my best regards, 
Dani 
 
Dani Gaillard-Picher 
Global Coordinator, Water and Climate Processes 
  
Global Water Partnership (GWP) 
Visiting Address: Linnégatan 87D, 115 23 Stockholm 
Postal Address: P.O Box 24177, 104 51 Stockholm, Sweden 
Phone: +46 8  121 3 86 36 
Mobile: +46 76 677 86 36 
Email: dani.gaillard@gwp.org 
Web: www.gwp.org  
Follow GWP on Twitter 
Find GWP on Facebook 
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From: Allobservers <allobservers-bounces@lists.unfccc.int> On Behalf Of Climate-Observer-Organizations-Liaison 
Sent: 06 August 2020 15:27 
To: allobservers@lists.unfccc.int 
Cc: Katowice-Committee <KCI@unfccc.int>; Kusum Lata <KLata@unfccc.int> 
Subject: [Allobservers] Call for inputs by the Katowice Committee of Experts on Impacts relating to activities to be 
implemented at its next meeting 
 
Dear Constituency Focal Points, dear Designated Contact Points,  
  
Please find attached an Information Note regarding the call of inputs to the Katowice Committee of Experts on 
Impacts relating to activities implementation at its next meeting. 
  
As indicated in the note, relevant submissions should be sent to KCI@unfccc.int  by 27 September 2020. For more 
information visit the KCI webpage at https://unfccc.int/KCI  
  
For any further queries, please do not hesitate to reach Ms. Kusum Lata at klata@unfccc.int. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Observer Relations team 
Communication & Engagement division 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
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